# José Antonio Silva Zavala

Guanajuato, México

+52 456 114 8433

asilvazavala@gmail.com

linkedin.com/in/antonio-silva-developer

More than 2 years of experience as a freelance software developer, my last project was for a political party candidate, I also completely redesigned the oldest page of my state Guanajuato, created more than 30 years ago, specialize in TypeScript, React and TailwindCSS. Love solving problems and facing new challenges.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### Independent professional

Guanaiuato, México

Full-stack developer June 2022 — Currently

- Implemented HTML semantic structure and/or components in React/Angular in the projects, designed the interfaces using Tailwind/Vanilla CSS and generated the development of functionalities with JavaScript/TypeScript.
- Created CRUD modules with PostgreSQL to define endpoints, also generated connections with APIs.
- Deployed the applications in Vercel/Netlify/Render, maintained and updated tools with NPM and carried out branched version control with Git and Github.

## Valle de Santiago Goberment

Guanajuato, México

Maintenance technician

October 2015 — March 2023

- Improved efficiency by 30% in the municipal administration with preventive maintenance on hardware and software for PCs and printers.
- Increased problem solving in ERP Mapics by 25% with the implementation of tickets in the system.
- Performed maintenance and management of internal mail with Lotus Notes, creation, modification and deletion of users with Active Directory.

## **SKILLS**

Languages: JavaScript, TypeScript, HTML, CSS.

Frameworks: React, Angular, Next.js, Astro, Vite, Node.js, Express, Prisma, TailwindCSS, Bootstrap.

Databases: PostgreSQL, MySQL, Supabase.

Tools: VSCode, Git, Github, PgAdmin, Google Workspaces.

### **EDUCATION**

#### Henry March 2023 — October 2023

Intensive course of +800 hours on full-stack development, about HTML, JavaScript, React, Redux, CSS Vanilla, Node.js, Express and PostgreSQL technologies, with the completion of +10 full-stack projects individually and as a team.

# Universidad de la Salle

August 2010 — August 2014

Information technology engineering with projects in PHP, Visual Studio .NET, database generation in MySQL, information networks and maintenance of computer equipment.

## **IDIOMS**

Spanish: Native English: B1